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Dear Mr Douglas,

Re: Waste Application for Lyndon Douglas for a facility at Moynalvey, Summerhill, Co Meath

In accordance with Article 21 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 1994 as amended, the
Agency hereby notifies you that you have 28 days from the date of this letter to advise the Agency if you
intend to withdraw the waste licence application (Reg No W0268-01) referred to above.

In the absence of a response by the date specified in the attached notice the Agency will consider that you
have abandoned the application.

Yours sincerely,

—= e D&%

Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ARTICLE 21 OF THE WASTE
MANAGEMENT (LICENSING) REGULATIONS 1996 to 2012

Applicant: Lyndon Douglas, Moynalvey, Summerhill, Co Meath
Register No: 'W0268-01

WHEREAS the Environmental Protection Agency is of the opinion that this Waste
Application has been abandoned NOW TAKE NOTICE that you are hereby required to
make a submission in writing to the Agency on or before the 11th February 2013 as to
why the Waste Licence Application should not be regarded as being withdrawn and
FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that after the said date and after considering the submission
(if any) made by you pursuant to this notice the Agency may declare that the Waste
Licence Application shall be regarded as withdrawn.

Dated the 15th day of January 2013

Signed M(?
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Progdamme Manager




